
























ATTACHMENT D 

Equipment Quote 
 

From: Mike Doran <MikeD@ferrarafire.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 3:17 PM 
To: Tim Sanderson <tsanderson@bluelakerancheria-nsn.gov>; Stephen Kullmann 
<skullmann@bluelakerancheria-nsn.gov> 
Subject: Type lll Budget price 

 
 
 
Good Afternoon Chief Sanderson: the estimated budget price for a current model Type 
lll,  International 4X4 with aluminum wheels, bumper mounted winch, customer supplied radio 
installation, LED emergency lighting, cab intercom system, cab console, 1000gpm mid-ship 
pump and aux pump, communication system, extruded aluminum fire body with upper coffin 
compartments, assorted shelf’s and trays, etc. is $378,000 excluding Use Tax. unless exempt. 
 
This vehicle is a 2019 current year model or newer International 7400 4X4 that is EPA compliant 
in all 50 states 
 
This is a budget figure only but is based on the features that are customary on similar California 
Type lll. Engines. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Mike 
 
Michael Doran 
314 Littlefield Ave. 
South San Francisco CA. 94080 
Office: 650-615-9602 
Cell: 225-907-7101 
Fax: 225-567-7722 
Corporate Office: 800-443-9006 
https://www.revfire-california.com/  

 

 
 
 




